


	Clause
	Question

	1.5   
	RFP specifies hard copy submission have pricing in separate sealed envelope, are we to include Pricing with the electronic submission? 
Yes

	4.2.2
	Will SDDC consider modifying clause to allow 30-day advanced notification exception for FSD departure under the circumstance of voluntary termination?  No

	4.5.2
	Providing table linens is not currently required in the contract. Is the intent to change the current requirement?  Yes

	4.10.4
	Reference to audits tied to the use of federal funds was removed in Human Development bid as it was not applicable. Will this also be stricken from this RFP?  No. CMS licensure certification

	8.1
	Will a submission form for pricing be made available or is there a suggested format to submit?  SDDC does not have a required form or format for submitting pricing. 



